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From: Mick Paxton    
Sent: 30 January 2023 10:48 
To: Emily Jackson   
Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0864 ‐ 113 Hackness Road 
 
hi emily just got the builder and they are going to use pantiles ‐ thanks mick 
 
On Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 12:53 PM Emily Jackson   wrote: 

Hi Mick, 

  

One more thing – on the plans provided it is listed in the constructional details that the roof would feature 
Pantiles, whereas, on the application form it lists Plain Tiles. 

  

Please could you clarify which type of tile would be used for the roof. 

  

Thanks, 
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Miss Emily Jackson 

Development Management Trainee 

North York Moors National Park Authority 

The Old Vicarage 

Bondgate 

Helmsley 

York 

YO62 5BP 

  

  

From: Mick Paxton    
Sent: 26 January 2023 15:12 
To: Emily Jackson   
Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0864 ‐ 113 Hackness Road 

  

hi emily ‐ thanks for the email and the external bfinish is vertical timber boarding ‐thanks mick 

  

On Thu, Jan 26, 2023 at 11:21 AM Emily Jackson   wrote: 

Hello,  

  

I am emailing regarding your current application for 113 Hackness Road, Scarborough 
(ref:NYM/2022/0864) for a variation of conditions 2, 6 and 7 of planning approval NYM/2021/0497/FL to 
allow a reduction in size of garage and alterations to design.  

  

I wanted to clarify whether the amended garage design would be clad in horizontal or vertical cladding? 
On the plans, they show vertical cladding, and the constructional notes also state vertical cladding, 
however, within the application form it lists ‘feather edge board finish – horizontal’. I would be grateful if 
you could confirm this information at your earliest convenience. 
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Kindest Regards, 

  

Miss Emily Jackson 

Development Management Trainee 

North York Moors National Park Authority 

The Old Vicarage 

Bondgate 

Helmsley 

York 

YO62 5BP 

  

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk  

  

  

Read the new Management Plan for the North York Moors National Park  
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